






Loudon County Commission 

Commission Minutes for Approval 
September 7, 2021 



(1) Chairman 
Election 

(2) Chair-Pro 
Tempo re 
Election (Vice
Chair) 

(3) Public Hearing 

(4) Opening of 
Meeting 

(5) Roll Call 

LOUDON COUNIT COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Tuesday, September 7, 2021 

Courthouse Annex 
6 P.M. 

Regular Meeting 

BE IT REMBERED, that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 7th day of September, 2021. 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm 

Mayor Bradshaw opened the floor for nominations for the election of the Loudon 
County Commission Chairperson for September 2021 -August 2022 term. 
Commissioner Meers made a motion to nominate Commissioner Henry Cullen. 
The nomination was seconded by Commissioner Brewster. There were no other 
nominations presented. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to cease nominations 
and it was seconded by Commissioner Brewster. Mayor Bradshaw then called for 
a voice vote to elect Commissioner Henry Cullen as Commission Chairman. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Mayor Bradshaw announced that by unanimous votes Commissioner Cullen was 
voted to be the Commission Chairman and turned the meeting over to Chairman 
Cullen. 

Commission Chairman Cullen asked for nominations for Chair-Pro Tempore for the 
September 2021 -August 2022 term. Commissioner Waller nominated 
Commissioner Kelly Brewster to continue as Chair-Pro Tempore and the motion 
was seconded by Commissioner Whitfield. Commission Chairman Cullen called 
for any other nominations and there were none presented. Commissioner Shaver 
made a motion to cease nominations and was seconded by Commissioner Duff. 
Commission Chairman Cullen called for a voice vote to elect Commissioner 
Kelly Brewster as the Chair-Pro Tempore. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commissioner Brewster told the commission that she appreciated their support. 
Commission Chairman Cullen said he appreciated the vote of confidence and that 
this year he hopes things settle down without so many controversial items. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUN1Y. 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT 
TO R-1, PUD (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) WITH A PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT (PUD) OVERLAY. LOUDON COUN1Y TAX MAP 044, PARCEL 
038.00 LOCATED ON HWY 321., LOUDON COUN1Y, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3rd 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

Commission Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments. 
The following people spoke: 

1) Jim Russell - owner of property EXHIBIT 090721-A 
2) Jim Orlowske -against re-zone 
3) Nikki Ramsey - against re-zone and PUD 
4) John Cook -Builder for proposed development 
5) Jim Brooks - Planning Commission spoke person 
6) Wes Long - asking commission to re-look at PUD's 

Commissioner Shaver opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the Pledge 
of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 
Meers, Julia Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry 
Cullen, Harold Duff, Van Shaver, Adam Waller (10) 

Also present, was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw, Director of Accounts 
and Budgets, Tracy Blair and Chief Deputy Clerk, Tammie Wampler. 

(6) Agenda Adoption Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the September 7, 2021 agenda be 
adopted. Commission Chairman Cullen requested that item # 7 pertaining to the 
retiree health insurance be removed from the agenda. Commissioner Shaver made a 

1 



(7) Minutes 
Approved 

(8) Re-Zoning 
(Hwy 321 / 3"1 

District) 

(9) Reconsider 
Motion 

(10) Re -Zoning 
Motion (Hwy 321 
/ 3"' District) 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September 7, 2021 

motion to accept the agenda as presented. Commissioner Brewster seconded the 
motion. Commission Chairman Cullen called for a voice vote. 

Upon voice vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that both the August 2nd, 2021 and August 
16111, 2021 minutes be approved. Commissioner Brewster made a motion to accept 
both sets of minutes. Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 
EXHIBIT 090721-B & C 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion Passed unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called back to the floor Loudon County Planning 
and Codes Director - Jim Jenkins. Commissioner Satterfield requested the 
forgo reading of the zoning resolution again. This was seconded by Commissioner 
Waller. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to request that the zoning resolution 
amendment be denied for District 3. 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Duff, Shaver, Waller (4) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Whitfield, Cullen, Brewster (6) 

The motion FAILED. (4/6) 

Commissioner Waller questioned the vote. Commissioner Meers and 
Commissioner Cullen realized they voted the opposite of their intentions. 

There was confusion regarding the voting on this resolution. After discussion and 
counsel with Attorney Bob Bowman per a phone conversation by Mayor Bradshaw; per 
state guidelines the motion was re-voted. 

Commissioner Chairman Cullen made a motion to reconsider the vote to deny the 
zoning resolution for District 3. Commissioner Waller -seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen reiterated that a vote "yes" was to reconsider the vote 
and a vote of "no" was to leave it as it was previously presented. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Meers (6) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Hurley, Tinker, Whitfield, Brewster (4) 

The motion PASSED. (6/4) 

Commissioner Tinker made a motion to approve the rezoning resolution amendment 
presented to commission as item 6-A on the agenda that states: 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §i3-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT 
TO R-1, PUD (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) WITH A PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT (PUD) OVERLAY. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 044, PARCEL 
038.00 LOCATED ON HWY 321., LOUDON COUN1Y, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3rd 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT RESOLUTION 090721-D 

Commissioner Hurley seconded the motion. Commissioner Cullen reiterated that 
a vote "yes" was to approve the PUD and a vote of"no"was to deny the PUD. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

2 



( tt) Courthouse Floor 
Plans 

(12) Covid-19 Policy 

(13) Budget 
Recommendations 
(Libraries) 

(14) Budget 
Recommendation 
(Library Grant) 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September 7, 2021 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Tinker, Whitfield, Brewster, Meers, Hurley 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Satterfield, Whitfield, Duff, Shaver, Waller (5) 

The motion FAILED. (5/5) 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a five-minute recess. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called the meeting back to order. 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the floor plans for the courthouse that 
need to be approved to continue moving forward. Commissioner Shaver made a 
motion to approve the floorplans as presented. Commissioner Satterfield seconded 
the motion. EXHIBIT 090221-E 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker 
(9) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Whitfield (1) 

The motion PASSED. (9/1) 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to Commission the Covid-19 policy to be re-instated 
where the last policy left off. The new policy will be valid thru December 31, 2021. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the policy and Commissioner 
Hurley seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, 
Satterfield (10) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: (o) 

The motion PASSED. (10) EXHIBIT 090721-F 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission for 
consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of the following 
ARP funds from the Institute of Museum and Library Services: 

1) Lenoir City Library - $25,000 with 10% match 
2) Philadelphia Library - $20,000 with 5% match 
3) Loudon Library - $25,000 with 10% match 
4) Greenback Library - $20,000 with 5% match 

Commissioner Tinker made a motion to accept the recommendation and 
Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, 
Whitfield (10) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: (o) 

The motion PASSED. (10) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission for 
consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of $3,000 grant 
through the American Library Association, no matching funds required -Loudon 
Library 

3 



·15) Budget 
Recommcnd;:ilion 
(S 4,915 Salary 

Supplemenl) 

(16) Budget 
Recommendations 
(Funds 101, 131, 141, 

142, & 171) 

(17) Monthly Reports 

(18) Bonds & 
Notaries 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September 7, 2021 

Commissioner Hurley made a motion to accept the recommendation and 
Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, 
Whitfield, Cullen (10) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: (o) 

The motion PASSED. (10) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission for 
consideration of request for $4,915 salary supplement in FY 2022 -Road 
Superintendent and Sheriff 

Commissioner Tinker made a motion to accept the recommendation and 
Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff 
(9) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: Shaver (1) 

The motion PASSED. (9/1) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission for 
consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the following funds: 

1) County General Fund 101 EXHIBIT 090721-G 
2) Highway Fund 131 EXHIBIT 090721-H 
3) General Purpose School Fund 141 EXHIBIT 090721-I 
4) School Federal Projects Fund 142 EXHIBIT 090721-J 
5) Central Cafeterias Fund 143 EXHIBIT 090721-K 
6) General Capital Projects Fund 171 EXHIBIT 090721-L 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to accept the recommendations for items 1-6 
and Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, 
Duff, Shaver (10) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: (o) 

The motion PASSED. (10) 

NOTE: Before giving his vote, Commissioner Tinker gave his Conflict of Interest 
Statement. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair, requested that the record reflect 
that prior to the meeting the following reports were distributed. 

1) Summary Financial Statement -August 2021 EXHIBIT 090721-M 

2) Loudon County Budget Committee Meeting Minutes - June and July 2021 
EXHIBIT 090721-N 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner 
Waller to approve the following notaries: 

Frederick J. Allen, Terry Brackett, Megan Nicole Bright, Diamond Ferguson, 
Phyllis Renee' Little, Patricia D McNabb, Kimberly Millsaps, Carla Wood Navas, 
Cynthia Noles, Jinni B Redmon, Velvet Richesin, Diana Parks Ridenour, 
Cynthia A Thompson, Sara Thompson, Janie C. Tucker, Suzanne F Vicars 

EXHIBIT 090721-0 

4 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September 7, 2021 

(i9) Adjournment Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner Waller 
and seconded by Commissioner Cullen, the September 7, 2021 County Commission 
Meeting was adjourned at 8:45 pm. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

5 










































































































































